Multics Technical Bulletin MTB- 208

TO: MTB Distribution
FROM: Roger A. Roach
DATE: June 30, 1975

SUBJECT: Multics Performance Test Results as of System 25.7

Attached is a summary of the results from the performance tests
done between March 13, 1975 and June 12, 1975. As you can see,
we have slipped in all categories except for virtual CPU time and
memory units. It Is felt that the reasons for this slippage are
due to (at least in part) an accidental change 1In the paging
algorithm made 1in system 25.5. A fix to revert this change was
installed in system 25.8a and a performance test to evaluate the
results should be made this week.

Current Status (System 25.7)

goal 25.7 values %2 to goal
Elapsed Time: 65.2 min 75.8 min 80.1%
Virtual CPU: 2318 sec 2317 sec 100.1%
Total CPU: 3717 sec 3856 sec 95.4%
Page Faults: 362855 509377 50.6%
Memory Units: 25065 36152 45.9%

Related MTB's:

MTB-174 Multics Performance Test Results
MTB-146 Backup Performance Gains

MTB-132 Multics Performance Test Results
MTB-126 Revision of Multics Performance Tests

Multics Project internal working documentation. Mot to be
reproduced or distributed outside the Multics Project.
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Hetering Comparlsons for 25.2.
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{1) Based on Elapsed Tlme * percentage good (ttm meters)
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